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May 10, 2011

HONORABLE JOHN T. DICKERT and
MEMBERS OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

RE: Claim for damages/reimbursement
Dear Mayor Dickert and Aldermen:

The following claim has been received as indicated below, and this office has gathered
information to assess the claim. Based upon the information that is available to me, it is
my recommendation that the claim be denied.

» Hartford Underwriters Insurance Company, P O Box 14272, Lexington, KY 40512,
claims reimbursement in the amount of $3,140.52 for injuries arising from an
accident involving their insured, Helen Dodge, and DPW vehicles during a snow
removal operation on 21st Street near the intersection with Taylor Avenue on or
about February 10, 2011. The City denies liability.

Sincerely,
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